From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL"
"Postma, Tobin" <Tobin.Postma@yvancouver.ca>
"Foley, Sonja" <Sonja.Foley@vancouver.ca>
Date: 3/23/2020 1:18:59 PM
Subject: provincial health update

Good Afternoon Mayor and Council
Here’s the update from the provincial health office and minister of health:

Dr. Henry
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Tues to Fri briefings will be at 3 pm
o Wed/Thurs just Dr. Henry
o Special briefing on modelling to be announced
48 new cases / 472 total cases
33 people hospitalized / 14 in ICU
3 additional deaths / total 13 people (1 at Haro Park in West End)
100 people considered recovered
6 long term care facilities effected; 10 residents and 12 workers at Haro Park
18,000 tests completed, and backlog expected to be resolved in next two days
Testing focus on health care workers and community clusters
Testing and epidemic curve information will be posted on CDC website and update regularly
Call for more social distancing in outdoor spaces
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Minister Dix

3,300 to 3,600 test being done every day

O
O Increased acute care beds by 1,234 (currently at 68% capacity)

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager
Office of the City Manager | City of Vancouver
sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca

604.873.7627

Pronouns: he, him, his
& ATy oF
VANCOUVER

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples.





